PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.

SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA
DATE: Tuesday, July 11, 2023
TIME: 4:30 P.M.
PLACE: Select Board Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

4:30P.M. Executive Session per MRS Title 1, Section 405.6.E. for Discussion of Legal Matters

Action Items Following Executive Session (if applicable)

Approval of Minutes: June 27, 2023

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. Lakes Region Recovery Center Request for Use of Town Owned Property for the “Recovery
Remembrance Rally” on Saturday, September 9™

New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Community Development Advisory Committee
a. Resignation from Angie Cook

b. Application for Membership from Mary Tworog
C. Application for Membership from James Kidder
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
L 2023 Municipal Tax Rate Calculation
2 Wastewater Budget and Rate Approval
& Business Licenses
a. Renewal Victualer License to Macks Place, Inc. (Pizza Truck)
b. New Victualer License to Lakeside Pines Campground at 54 Lakeside Pines Road
o Renewal Adult Use Marijuana Store to Canuvo at 152 Portland Road
d Renewal Adult Use Marijuana Cultivation Facility to Canuvo at 152 Portland
Road
g Renewal Medical Marijuana Registered Dispensary to Canuvo at 152 Portland
Road
4. Vote to Authorize Lease Purchase of 2023 John Deere 75G Excavator and Related
Accessories in Principal Amount of up to $155,000.00
3 Increase Recreation Department Reserve Account

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 July 11, 2023



10.

11.

12.

13,

14.

3 Select Board Comments
d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)
a. Wastewater Status Update

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
July 25, 2023

August 8, 2023

August 22, 2023

October 5, 2023 at SPM (Transfer Station Workshop)

Adjourn

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 July 11, 2023



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
July 11, 2023

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Executive Session

il

a.

o0 N

a.

Motion: Move to go into Executive Session pursuant to MRS 1 §405.6. E. Legal
Matters.
Motion: Move to come out of Executive Session.

Approval of Minutes:

June 27, 2023
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the June 27, 2023, Selectboard Minutes.

Committee/Liaison Reports
. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

Lakes Region Recovery Center is requesting the use of town property (approximately
half of parking lot behind Bridgton Books and others) on Saturday, September 9'"-at
11am for their Recovery Remembrance Rally.

Suggested motion: Move to approve the use of a portion of the parking lot for the
Recovery Remembrance Rally event on Saturday, September 9" from 11:00am to

9. New Business
Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations

1. Community Development Advisory Committee- Please see materials in your
binder.

a.

1

Suggested motion: Move to accept, with regret, the resignation of Angie Cook.

2. Suggested motion: Move to approve the appointment of Mary Tworog.
3. Suggested motion: Move to approve the appointment of James Kidder.
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

I

In your binder you will find Tax Calculation Worksheets prepared by the
Assessors Agent for the Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant. Included also is a
tax rate calculation comparison with last year. The current tax rate is $15.20.
There are two proposed rates: $17.20 or $17.25. The Assessor’s Agent will be
attending the meeting to discuss the increase in valuation and the calculation of
the rate.

Suggested Motion: Move to sign, as the Bridgton Board of Assessors, the
Assessors’ Certification of Assessment, Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant
and Certificate of Commitment with a Tax Rate of

A copy of the proposed Water Reclamation Budget and 1ate are in your binder.
Public Services Director David Madsen will be present to discuss the budget
and answer questions.

Suggested motion: Move to approve the 2023-24 Water Reclamation Budget
and rate as presented.

3. Business Licenses-- Please see memo in your binder.

RAP, Jr.

1. Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License
Renewal to Mack’s Place, Inc.

2. Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer’s License fo
Lakeside Pines Campground.

3. Suggested motion: Move to approve a Renewal Adult Use
Marijuana Store to Canuvo.

1 TM Notes



4. Suggested motion: Move to approve a Renewal Adult Use
Cultivation Facility to Canuvo.

5. Suggested motion: Move to approve a Renewal Medical
Marijuana Registered Dispensary to Canuvo.

4. In your binder, please find Vote to Authorize Lease Purchase of 2023 John
Deere 75G Excavator as approved at Town Meeting,.

Motion: Move to Vote to Authorize Lease Purchase of 2023 John Deere 75G
Excavator.

5. Inyour binder, please find a memo from the Finance Director explaining the
need to increase the Reserve limit. Additionally, the limit was determined prior
to the acceptance of the Ham Complex. The other change allows for bringing
in Carry Forward funds should the Board approve.

Suggested motion: Move to approve the revisions to the Recreation
Department Reserve.
10. Old Business
a. Projects Update

RAP, Jr. 2 TM Notes



Select Board Meeting Minutes
June 27, 2023; 5:00 P.M.

Select Board Members Present: Carmen E. Lone, Chair; Robert J. McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chair; Paul A. Tworog;
Kenneth J. Murphy; Carrye Castleman-Ross

Department Heads Present: Town Manager Robert A. Peabody, Jr; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck;
Town Clerk Laurie L. Chadbourne; Recreation Director Gary Colello; Community Development Director
Victoria Hill; Public Services Director David Madsen.

1. Call to Order
Town Manager Peabody called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. Organizational Matters

a. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair

Motion was made by Member Castleman-Ross to nominate Carmen Lone as chair; second from Member
McHatton. Motion was made by Member McHatton to close nominations; second from Member Murphy.
5 approve/0 oppose Vote on original motion (Member Lone as chair) 5 approve/0 oppose

Motion was made by Member Murphy to nominate Robert J. McHatton, Sr. as Vice-Chair; second from
Member Castleman-Ross. Motion was made by Member McHatton to close nominations; second from Member
Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose Vote on original motion (Member McHatton as Vice-Chair) 5 approve/0 oppose

b. Meeting Schedule Dates and Times
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to continue to meet on the 2" and 4™ Tuesday of each month
at 5:00 P.M.; second from Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

c. Schedule for Review of Treasurer’s Warrants

[July-September 2023; October-December 2023; January-March 2024; April -June 2024]
Vice-Chair McHatton will review Treasurer’s Warrants from July through September 2023.
Member Castleman-Ross will review Treasurer’s Warrants from October through September 2023.
Member Murphy will review Treasurer’s Warrants from January through March 2024.
Member Tworog will review Treasurer’s Warrants from April through June 2024.

d. Committee Liaisons
e Vice-Chair McHatton will continue to serve as liaison on the Community Development Advisory
Committee.

e  Member Tworog and Member Murphy will continue to serve as liaison on the Comprehensive Plan
Update Task Force.

Member Tworog will continue to serve as liaison on the Pondicherry Park Committee.
Member Castleman-Ross will continue to serve as liaison on the Recycling Committee.
Vice-Chair McHatton will continue to serve as liaison on the Investment Committee.
Chair Lone will continue to serve as liaison on the Ordinance Review Committee.
Chair Lone will serve on the Fryeburg Airport Authority.

Member Tworog will continue to serve on the Cumberland County Finance Committee.
Member Castleman-Ross will serve on the Eco Maine Board of Directors.

Chair Lone will continue to serve on the Greater Portland Council of Governments.

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of § June 27, 2023



4. Approval of Minutes: June 13, 2023

Motion was made by Member Murphy to approve the June 13, 2023 Select Board Meeting Minutes;
second from Member Castleman-Ross. 5 approve/0 oppose

5. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Justin O’Connor, owner of Queen’s Head, requested amendment to the time range on his special
amusement permit to begin earlier and end earlier. Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to amend the
hours of special amusement for Queen’s Head to 6:00 P.M. until 11:00 P.M.; second from Member Tworog.
5 approve/0 oppose

Planning Board Chair Deb Brusini requested that the Select Board appoint Ken Gibbs to fill the alternate
position on the Planning Board. Motion was made by Member Tworog to add this to the agenda for consideration;
second from Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to appoint Ken
Gibbs as an Alternate Planning Board Member; second from Member Murphy.

5 approve/0 oppose

Deb Brusini requested that the area on Route 302 near the monument be re-striped as well as the area
where Route 93 breaks off Route 302 to which Public Services Director Madsen will put arrows by monument
and contact MDOT to request road striping.

Member Tworog reported that the crosswalk on Route 117 is half black to which Public Services Director
Madsen responded that completion is weather dependent.

6. Committee/Liaison Reports

On behalf of the Community Development Advisory Committee, Vice-Chair McHatton commended the
Arts & Culture Subcommittee for doing a great job on the mural at Food City. CDAC/Arts & Culture
Subcommittee Member Greg Buller requested that the Board support his donation of funding to the Arts & Culture
Subcommittee to the offset the cost of printing. Motion was made by Member Tworog to accept donations from
Greg Bullard to be used by the Arts & Culture Subcommittee; second from Chair Lone. 5 approve/0 oppose

7. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
There were no correspondence, presentations, and other pertinent information.

8. Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M.

a. To Accept Oral and Written Comments on a Special Amusement Permit Application from ITN
Mountain Range LLC (146 Harrison Road) for Acoustic Music

Chair Lone opened the public hearing at 5:30 P.M. to accept oral and written comments on a Special
Amusement Permit application from ITN Mountain Range LLC located at 146 Harrison Road for acoustic music.
Owner Ingrid Viventi stated that her intention was to have live music on the deck before the fireworks on July 3™

and would like to keep the options open for other events. There were no public comments and Chair Lone closed
the hearing at 5:31 P.M.

9. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Special Amusement Permit Application from ITN Mountain Range LLC (146 Harrison Road)
Motion was made by Member Tworog to approve a Special Amusement Permit to ITN Mountain Range
LLC; second from Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 June 27, 2023



10. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Carry Forward Requests FY 2023/24
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief explanation of the carry forward requests and responded to
several questions asked by Board Members. Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the 2023-24
Carry Forward requests as submitted; second from Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Discharge of Judgement Lien, Donald and Lizzie Harrington Property
Motion was made by Member Tworog to release the lien against the Donald and Lizzie Harrington
property situated at 245 Pond Road; second from Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose Motion was made by
Member Tworog to authorize and direct the Town Attorney to record the discharge releasing the lien on the
Town’s behalf; second from Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. New Victualer’s License to Smokin J’s Wicked BBQ, LL.C (Food Truck)
(Approved by CEO for Food Truck Park on Portland Road)
Motion was made by Member Tworog to approve a Victualer’s License to Smokin’ I’s Wicked BBQ,
LLC; second from Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. New Victualer’s License to Beacon Bar & Bistro (Food Truck)
(July 3" as Approved by Event Coordinators at Skillins Circle)
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve a Victualer’s License to Beacon Bar & Bistro;
second from Member Castleman-Ross. 5 approve/0 oppose

3. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #276
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton for approval of the Certificate of Sewer User Rates
Commitment #276 comprising of three pages totaling $16,136.74 to the Treasurer for collection; second from
Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

c. Select Board Comments

e Vice-Chair McHatton clarified that the fireworks are scheduled for July 3" and the parade is scheduled
for July 4™,

e Vice-Chair McHatton asked why employees at the Transfer Station are not helping citizens and seniors
with their trash disposal. Public Services Director responded that during the workers compensation
reviews and inspections, it was advised that staff not assist due to potential injury and liability for
unintentional disposal of personal items.

e Vice-Chair McHatton suggested that the new Transfer Station hours begin after the 4™ of July holiday
weekend by postponing the new schedule for one week. He added that this is the biggest summer
holiday and being open on Sunday would greatly benefit the tourists.

e Member Tworog provided an example of small items being shipped in large boxes and reiterated the
importance of recycling.

e Member Castleman-Ross wished everyone a safe and happy Fourth of July.

o Member Murphy thanked Robert McHatton for his 50 years as chairman of the Fourth of July parade.
Mr. McHatton received a round of applause.

e Chair Lone had no comments.

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 June 27, 2023



d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Deputy Town Manager Fleck read the following report into the record:
General
Douglas A. Taft Sr. passed away on June 18". Doug was a Police Officer and Sergeant at the Bridgton Police Department
for 30 years and then a Select Board member for 5 years. Visitation will be held Sunday July 9% 6-8:00PM at Chandler
Funeral Home, 8 Elm Street, Bridgton; memorial service with public Masonic service will be held at the Oriental Lodge on
Harrison Road in Bridgton on Tuesday, July 11'" at 6:00PM; interment to follow at North Bridgton Cemetery. Our sincere
Condolences go out to the family.

Beginning Saturday, July 1, 2023, Town Office hours will be Monday-Thursday 7:30AM to 5:00PM CLOSED on Fridays. On
line services are available for various services, just follow the QR Codes or visit us on line at bridgtonmaine.org

Beginning Saturday, July 1, 2023, Transfer Station hours will be Tuesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday 7:00AM to
5:00PM CLOSED Sunday, Monday and Wednesday. Bridgton residents can purchase an annual transfer station sticker at
the Town Office or Transfer Station for $10.00 per household which are valid for one year beginning July 1.

Bridgton Recreation

Summer Rec and Swim Lessons began on Monday the 26" with 250 sign-ups for swim lessons and 179 participants in
summer camp over 8 weeks. July 3" fireworks at dusk and craft and vendor fair from 8-3 outside of the school. July 4t
Parade begins at noon. Mets vs. Red Sox Adult Trip July 23, ESPN Sunday night baseball game $100 per ticket. Only a
few tickets left so sign up now.

Bridgton has received the privilege of being awarded the bid to host the 2023 Babe Ruth State Softball Tournament.
There will be a total of 19 teams in Bridgton the weekend of July 14-16 with 32 games. The games will take place at the
Ham Complex and Harmon Field beginning at 4PM on Friday going non-stop until Sunday around 7:30PM. A gate fee for
entry Friday and Saturday with a weekend band costing $7 for anyone 15 and older. It is estimated around 2,000 people
will attend at least one, if not more, of the games within the 3-day period. A snack shack will be open at both Harmon
Field and Ham Complex. HELP is needed for this event for snack shack, scorekeepers, umpires, field prep crew, ticket
booth, appeals committee and clean-up crew when the trash gets full.

Bridgton Police Department

Bridgton PD is currently hiring Patrol Officers and Park Rangers, please call or stop in if interested. COP on TOP was a huge
success raising $6,497 with all the money raised going toward the year-round operating costs of Special Olympics.
Wednesday will be Sgt. Reese’s last day. After 15 years of service to the town of Bridgton, he has decided to retire and
move on to other ventures. We wish him all the best. We would like to welcome aboard Officer Jacob Hammond. He has
begun his 9-12 weeks of field training after which he will be assigned a patrol shift as he awaits the next opening at the
Police Academy.

The Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month of May 31, 2023, shows a benchmark of 92.0% with revenues at
60.6% and expenditures at 87.3%.

Please refer to our website www.bridgtonmaine.org for more information on these events and more and to subscribe for
alerts.

11. Old Business
a. Wastewater Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief update on construction and wastewater. He also thanked

Director Madsen and the Public Services Department for all their assistance in preparing for the Four on the
Fourth Road Race.

12. Treasurer’s Warrants

Motion was made by Member Tworog for approval of Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 1121, 1122, and
1123; second from Member Murphy. S approve/0 oppose

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 June 27, 2023



13. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
There were no public comments on non-agenda items.

14. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings

e July 11, 2023 (Member Castleman-Ross will be absent from this meeting.)
e July 25,2023
e October 5, 2023 at SPM (Transfer Station Workshop)

15. Adjourn

Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to adjourn the meeting at 6:16 P.M.; second from Member
Castleman-Ross. 5 approve/0 oppose

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne
Town Clerk

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page S of 5 June 27, 2023



Laurie Chadbourne

From: Laurie Chadbourne

Sent: . Thursday, June 22, 2023 3:37 PM
To: Tracey Martin

Subject: RE: Recovery Event

Thank you, Tracey. I'll forward the agenda to you on the Friday prior to the July 11™" meeting.

From: Tracey Martin <tracey.martinlrrc@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Laurie Chadbourne <lchadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Recovery Event

;
E} You don't often get email from tracey.martinlrrc@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Thank you for touching base with me today regarding our request. Attached is a detailed explanation of what we would
be using the space for and a picture of the space and what we would like to use. Please let me know if you have any
questions or need any additional information. Thank you again for your time.

Tracey



We are asking for permission from the town of Bridgton to use the space that has been designated for
music on main events at 144 Main Street, Bridgton. We would like to have this years “Recovery
Remembrance “event in this new location. It is a beautiful space that is right next to the Lakes Region
Recovery Centers new space. In the past we have held our recovery event on the Bridgton Hospital
Campus. Being in town now, we think this free family community event would bring more people to
celebrate recovery and what that means to our community. We are asking for you to approve us to use

the stage area and half of the parking lot. We have gone to the neighbors and MEH and have been given
the thumbs up from them.

We will have tables set up, those tables will include — facepainting, balloon animals, tie dying table, REIKI
Vendors- We have asked Fred’s Fried Dough & Links (the new vendor in the parking lot of Food City).

We will have a bounce house-DJ for Music, Dippin Dots Ice cream.

]

While we want to have it in that space, it will be on a much smaller scale. This is a chem free event. We
are celebrating Recovery Month!

Lyl
N R T

Our event is also a “Remembrance” for Dr, Peter Leighton, who was a champion in the recovery - i
community. His wife and children volunteer for this event each year and our speakers talk about how Dr.

Leighton, The Recovery Center and this community saved their lives. It is a way to remember him and all.
the work he did for our people.

| ask that you please consider our request and join us for a fun day of celebration!

Thank you for your consideration.

Lakes Region Recovery Center Staff



M. % ,.._, . ‘_“ . m ) . i,,.“,, L/ \ﬂu
e U B e YA

INHOS@W ﬂ%&))
: /dJ
\ <0 @ Wiy .A.‘



TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE
3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009

Application/Agreement to Use Bridgton Park and/or Property

Please fill out and return

/ vei(ttel #AZD 03 57é7e mail
Applicant’s Mailing Address: ) M’% e_oloel

Local Contact Name:\ (U0 A %:S (Ul‘d&ﬁ Tel maﬂ m%_wﬁﬁﬁ@wf@a\
Local Contact Mailing Address: ~~ {480 O G tene

Other Contact Information:

urpmk@ :
INFORMATION ABOUT PROPOSED EVEN I;s Md'w IOT
Place of Event: lg hA; l( lﬂ_{ll_t ; DateofEvent: _  HoursofEvent: Cz\(L
Q Ve Q R
Type of Event: NECOVRNA m\BNnQ. ?“w Number of Part1c1pants

Structures (tents, chairs, etc.) O Seoall Jr@r\% O M N\ & C,(\\(a
Food and Beverages to be served: ‘\/éo . @,(\X DGU( \f\ U:)CL ) JS?%& (e
Entertainment: __ 50> \STM ol N

Signage A SO 2M %W\Lm

Provisicns for Cleanup/Litter: 'f‘)\"P‘X’F ac LD\Qi\Bt@«(S il & j\“(”(lf\ OO0l G & ‘\TQ\Sh
oL\ aonoved

Provisions for Parking:
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Certificate of Liability Insurance: §

Insurance Agent/Company AA\—( (%Mm

4

Additional Information to Applicant

X %ﬁm ﬁé’ﬂ/wg 7% éﬂ( @ 74 Lt )@Mlg/ v e ot Ao /ML/&/

/ﬁ%f%m/@wm /,?Z%g/@% -

/(!/;ce,

/4"»&;6’ a1 .



Important Notice: To the best of my knowledge, all of the information submitted with this
application is correct. I have very carefully read the attached rules and regulations and hereby agree

to accept and abide by all the rules and regulations governing the rental and/or use of Town Owned
Parks and/or Properties.

Applicant/User Signature U(— m_fﬁate: ({9*33”2033

Returned with this Application:

1. Copy of Certificate of Liability Insurance
2. Check for Rental Fee(s), if applicable, in the amount of $ N/A

3. Check for Damage/Security Deposit (refundable) in the amount of $ N/A

PERMISSION IS GRANTED FOR THE ABOVE NAMED APPLICANT TO HOLD THE ABOVE NAMED EVENT AT
THE SPECIFIED PLACE ON THE ABOVE NAMED DATE.

Town Clerk Signature: Date:

Contact Person: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk, Town of Bridgton, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009
Tel. 207-647-8786 Fax 207-647-8789 e-mail townclerk@bridgtonmaine.org



\ LAKES REGION
ﬁ; RECOVERY CENTER
\ HUMBLY REQUESTS
THE HONOR OF
| YOUR PRESENCE,

RECOVERY REMEMBRANCE RALLY

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 9TH
STARTING AT 11 A.M.

144 MAIN STREET,
BRIDGTON, ME. 04009

2 ELM STREET
BRIDGTON, ME 04009

207-803-8707 o5 Theme.




Town of Bridgton
CDCA Committee

June 30, 2023

Dear Kevin,

This letter is to inform you of my resignation from the Community Development Advisory Committee
effective immediately, due to my election to the town Planning Board.

Thank you,
Angie Cook
207-229-6543



Laurie Chadbourne

From: Kevin Raday <kraday®@icloud.com>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 4:55 PM

To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: CDAC Applications

[You don't often get email from kraday@icloud.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Laurie,
I strongly support both applicants to fill the two vacancies on the CDAC *,
Mary Tworog and | have worked together for over 3 years on the ORC where she has shown sound judgement, a

commitment to the committee’s work, and a devotion to the best interests of Bridgton. She is an independent thinker
and her own person.

I have known Jim Kidder even longer. Jim is knowledgeable about the workings of Bridgton Town government over the
years from small details to the bigger issues. Jim has been expressing an interest in giving back to the community by
sharing his experience (see recent run for office); this is a perfect forum to do so.

Both candidates would be positive additions to the CDAC.

Kevin Raday
Chair, CDAC

* Margaret Lindsey Sanborn resigned on 06/01/21
Angie Cook has resigned after being elected to the Planning Board Sent from my iPad



TOWN OF BRIDGTON COMMITTEE APPLICATION
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
207-647-8786
www.bridgtonmaine.org

Interested in participating on the Committee.

Applicant’s Name: MCLI“\ll ltammcj

Address: _ Y HilCeesst Ae. :\3 gw\%ﬂ“\bﬁ

Phone (Day): (207) 594-7995 (Evening) (207)89% ~ 7977

E-mail address: e \.Corv

Personal background information (education, related experience, etc.) Membxer of

4 Q—(M\r‘fn'\_(‘n Leuy

Occupation: Reteel EdGoaar r Noloertheer Car e BCC Seawe Luneny

Pr'c:(cjmms Noluoteeer 3N e AARP ok P("O%QUT\

What goal and objectives do you have for this Committee? ()yr Qchwmum:\:’ is e WY
Dom e NGO }!g%@‘j 2L S\ ul\\ be o alaable gaset Yhe (‘__.ﬂ/\C‘,

Qs they he\p Su\c\& Brié\g\i\r\ o Vraay Ritare.,

Other Information:

Availability for Meetings: B Late Afternoons EI“‘E/venings Mkdays

A\ Ao, G / la /2023

Applicant’s Si\g‘}ziture L Date




TOWN OF BRIDGTON COMMITTEE APPLICATION
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
207-647-8786
www.bridgtonmaine.org

Interested in participating on the __ :p #) - Committee.

[
Applicant’s Name: \JJﬁWZS\ 7(/ DLs -
Address: ©5 /NN 4122272“

Phone (Day): J07 - 599 ~3%/2_ (Evening) Shong_

E-mail address: s///oUﬂL5 @ Jchbhods con~_

Personal background information (education, related experience, etc.) 1ormrrn 7;&,/

Z:AAPA‘/V?? *‘“pdz’/-cwol,é)‘j ((/A)nu) A L)«[—- f-’)‘ag‘)"'—ﬁeﬁf‘owrd —

Occupation: u;&:ﬂ — Ako _conSel Fant Eﬁr& 2O, Z/ Wecdepdord)
HJMC uJ:JL,Zfs

What goal and objectives do you have for this Committee? Jos + h he ZP

(D MYy T Cpa)
T {

Other Information:

Availability for Meetings: [ Late Afternoons O Evenings %eekdays

QMZ,%MZ?W 6 | 20 /2083

plicant’s Signature Date




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

14,

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Municipality:

2023 MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION FORM

Bridgton

BE SURE TO COMPLETE THIS FORM BEFORE FILLING IN THE TAX ASSESSMENT WARRANT

(Line 19 plus lines 21 and 22)

(Amount from line 15)

(Enter on line 5, Assessment Warrant)

(If Line 23 exceeds Line 20 select a lower tax rate.)

Total taxable value of real estate 1 $1,069,036,560|
(from page 1, kne 6)
Total taxable value of personal property 2 $15,413,121
(from page 1, Ine 10)
Total taxable value of real estate and personal property (Line 1 plus line 2) 3 $1,084,449,681
] - (from page 1, line 1) )
a. Total exempt value for all homestead exemptions granted 4a.| $22,170,070
- (from Page 1, line 14)
b. Homestead exemption reimbursement value 4b.| $16,849,253
a. Total exempt value of all BETE qualified property 5a. $2,614,760|
(from Pa_ge 2, I.hé; fﬁu) B
b. BETE exemption reimbursement value B0 $1,307,380,
Total valuation base (Line 3 + line 4b + line 5b) 6 $1,102,606,314
ASSESSMENTS
County tax 7 ~ $935,949.00 ]
Municipal appropriation 8 $10,723,168.00
TIF financial plan amount s §556,398
{mqsl_maﬁ:h paﬂginé_l%c_f 16d)
Local education appropriation 10| $10,662,464.00
Total appropriations (Add lines 7 through 10) 1 $22,87:7_@§9.02_‘
ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS -
Anticipated state municipal revenue sharing 12 $632,164.00
Other revenues: (All other revenues that have been formally 13 $3,332,74_2.06 .
appropriated to reduce the commitment such as excise tax revenue, T.G. reimbursement, renewable energy reimbursement,
trust fund or bank interest income, appropriated surplus revenue, etc. (Do not include any homestead or BETE reimbursement)
Total deductions (Line 12 plus line 13) 14 $3,964,906.00/
Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14) 15 $18,913,063.02
A C ' T
$18,913,063.02| x 1.05 = $19,858,716.17 Maximum Allowable Tax
~ (Amountfiomiine 15) - - -
! $18,913,063.02 - $1,102,606,314| = 0.01715  Minimum Tax Rate
~ (Amountfromline 15) (Amount from kine 6) - =
' $19,858,716.17 | - $1,102,606,314 | = 0.01801 Maximum Tax Rate
~ (Amountfromline 16) (Amount from line 6) -—
$1,084,449,681.00 x 0.01720 = $18,652,534.51 Tax for Commitment
(;Anl_oum from line 3) : (Selected Rate) Vi_t_énté} on pa'ge_Ll"ﬂg 13}
\ $18,913,063.02 x 0.05 = $945,653.16  Maximum Overlay
(Amount from ine 15) . = = 5 .
[ $16,849,253 «x 0.01720 = $289,807.16] Homestead Reimbursement
(Amouﬂi?rt{?lﬁd_bi ; - ) Eatgr.led Rale) ' (Enter on line ﬁ, ﬁiseismgrﬁ y\;'arranl)
i $1,307,380 «x 0.01720 = | $22,486.94  BETE Reimbursement
- . (Amount from line 5b.) o (Seleclt_ad R_Ble) (Eﬁrhﬁé@,_hgsgme_nl \i\'ar_mn&)
$18,964,828.60 - $18,913,063.02 = | $51,765.58 |  Overlay

Results from this completed form should be used to prepare the Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant,
Certificate of Assessment to Municipal Treasurer and Municipal Valuation Return.

-10-



10.

i

12,

2023 MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION FORM

Municipality: Bridgton

BE SURE TO COMPLETE THIS FORM BEFORE FILLING IN THE TAX ASSESSMENT WARRANT

Total taxable value of real eslate 1] $1,069,036,560)
(from page 1,lne6)
Total taxable value of personal property 2| $15,41 3,121]
(from page 1,lne flj} '
Tolal taxable value of real eslale and personal property (Line 1 plus line 2) 3| = $1,084,449,681l
(from page 1, line 11) .
. a. Tolal exempl value for all homeslead exemptions granted 4a.i $22,170,07ﬂ
(from Page 1, line 14)
b. Homestead exemption reimbursement value 4b.| & _$E,$4_9,253|
a. Total exempt value of all BETE qualified property 5a.|  $2,614,760)
{from page 2, line 15¢) =
b. BETE exemption reimbursement value 5b.| $1,307,38(JI
Total valualion base (Line 3 + line 4b + line 5b) 6 $1,102,606,314
ASSESSMENTS
County tax 7 $935,949.00
Municipal apprapriation 8 | $10,723,158.00 |
TIF financial plan amount 9|  $556,398 |
(muslmblch page 2, ling 16c+ I_éd)_ B
Local educalion appropriation 10| ~ $10,662,464.00
Total appropriations (Add lines 7 through 10) 41 ‘r T $22,877,969.02
ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS
Anlicipated state municipal revenue sharing 12 $632,164.00 |
Other revenues: (All other revenues that have been formally 13 $3,332,742.00 - “i

13.

14,

16.

i

18.

19.

20,

215

22,

23.

appropriated to reduce the commitment such as excise tax revenue, T.G. reimbursement, renewable energy reimbursement,
trust fund or bank interest income, appropriated surplus revenue, etc. (Do not include any homestead or BETE reimbursement)

Total deductions (Line 12 plus line 13) 14] $3,964,906.00]
Net to be raised by local properly tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14) 15L $18,913,063.02]
. B c
| $18,913,063.02| x 1.05 = $19,858,716.17|  Maximum Allowable Tax
(Amount from ling 15} o
| $18,913,063.02] + | $1,102,606,314| = 0.01715/  Minimum Tax Rale
(Amount from ling 15) (Amoun from line 6) - -
~ $19,858,716.17| + | $1,102,606,314] = 0.01801|  Maximum Tax Rate
) “(Awt ffnm line 16) (Amount qurzlline B) :
| $1,084,449,681.00| x | 0.01725 = | $18,706,757.00]  Tax for Commitment
(Amount from fine 35— (Selected Rale) (Enter on pege 1, line 13)
[ §18,913,063m X 0.05 = | ~ $945,653.15|  Maximum Overlay
(Amounl from line 15) . e~
| $16,849,253| x | 0.01725 = | $290,649.62|  Homestead Reimbursement
(Amount from fine 4!:)7 - - (Selecled Rale) : (Enter online 8, Assessment Warrant)
$1,307,380| x L 0.01725] = | $22,552.31|  BETE Reimbursement
{Amount from line Bb.) (Selected Rale) " (Enler online 9, Assessment Warrant)
[ : $19,_01Q!958.9?§ - iL__ o $_1§,_91§,063.02 l = $106,895.90 \ Overlay
(LIne 19 plus lines 21 and 22 ) (Amount from lina 15) "~ (Enler online 5, Assessment Warrant)

(If Line 23 exceeds Line 20 select a lower tax rate.)

Results from this completed form should be used to prepare the Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant,
Certificate of Assessment to Municipal Treasurer and Municipal Valualion Relurn,

-10 -



BSEERES) coccr 5 o ¢

8L9'T8T $
8vz'z8 S

8ve'78  $

orT'T

T6L'ET
. $ %

001

¥0S
00%'T
0009
e W -
00ST
00L
000ZT
68
00S
oot
00S
0SS
002
00T
00Z
00S
00S
EET'Y
oov
£29'ES

139ang |

(=]
o
~
v U

oot
00s

vr

s
S
$
= S
s

00s

EET'Y

00¥

£79'€S
uonesdg | paxiy
2dueuajulel/suoieiado

R4 IR S Vo S VT V0 S T2 S T ¥ S Vo S P Vo S ¥ RV Y T T YV BV S VA R T S T Ve S ¥ S Ve RV T2 T VA S Vs B

UVr U U U U

NQ Jajsuel] 0066
SAJ59Y MM 0086
suar1 0808

90IAIRS 1920 0038
S3IIYaA 00€L
pou|/sjealN 0029
a3ea|llN 06T9
SuisusApyY 09T9
auoyd||aD 0915
auoyda|aL 0STS
A1ouI9|3 0TS
1oesuo) dinb3 0zos
siieday dinb3 0T0S
IAS 30BIUOD 08TV
334 3asuadI 097
$221A195 Bu3 0SEY
Buissl va 0Zer
|e837 060%
Wwas/3yA 0L0%
3uiuies] 090
sdiysiaquisinl €0t
dns Jy30 666€
sdo/3unsal 00tE
S|00L 060€
93e31s0d 080¢€

dns 22140 0T0E
Mo||y Bulylod 00TZ
V2Id 0T0T

puadns 060T
aWi2A0 00T
ApnoH 0zoT
Asejes 0TOT

¥¢-€20¢Z 139aN4d d3S0d0dd

9T sna3

87’89 S g 3s3
00T/42088%
EVSYT S Mmo[4 Say
S0'€0S $  [enuuy 9/°SZT Aapend
867 $ 0Z5'S 0St'9T MOl
¥Tes $ ¥oT T6L°€T 198@
88/ § ¥IT 000°0T anIssaYy
£6TIF $ V9T ST0'60T na3

<¢,1¢, 31vd

¥9T sna3

1S'169 $ (g 153
001/42088%
00TST S Mo|4 Say
16655 §  |enuuy 88'vET $  ApauenD
IT'e $ 0255 ¥6T'LT Mol
¥Z'7s $ ¥9T T6L°ET 192@
88'LE $ ¥I9T 000°0T aniasaYy
6E6YY $ PIT 6£9'STT nai
ETAY

£2,-72, 31V

[¥9z | sna3|

6L°6SL $  lg3Is3
oot/Pogsy
TEQIT $ moj4 Say
[8rie9 § renuuy| £65T S| Auduend|
Zre S ozss €8E'ET  $ moj4
92 T6L€T ¢ 1920
97 - S ENSELEMN]
¥7'985 $ ¥9T na3

Y0SPST S




1 98ed

€207/9/L pasiAly

sayddns qej ‘vonelqyes jenuue Suoinyos Busyng/Hd 'speyn

0 002 002 115} 002 0 0 sdo/bunsal 00vE-E
51007 pueL

0 0 0 cLl 0 0 Q9L 51001 060€-€
SN0 JUSADUISP J0f I PRSI [30UapPUOGSaLI0) SI0SUESISIL Aenuue Sijiq & X SJ2Y 8/

0 004 004 6Ct 004 6¢ 106 abeysod 080¢-€

"aoUBLSIUIBLL ¥ JBU0] J0] JIRRUCD 113§ MIU 0] NP MOU S53] 3G UED JoLPNG SYIOM qnd Yim BULeys - 18aA ayp Inoybnoly] 5a)dans 3440 snowe

0 005 00§ Y 00§ 061 18l sal|ddng 20140 0T0E-€
salddng

0 £€9'Y €29y 600y 1609 269‘S - lge'T :  sjyauag 2akojdwy je3ol

0 0 0 0 Lcl 0 0 sjjauag J2Ul0 6662-C
penuos iad goss @ saAgidwsa 1
0 00§ 00S 0 00S Siy Sty 2ouemolly Buiyio 0012-2
(ausq abuLy ajgexe]) aouemoye uitjop snyd jjoided 18307 40 %59

0 eeL'y geL'y 600'% 185'S LLL'G orv'e v2Id 0061-2
- R __seueg e mm>o_nEu

0 £20'7S €20'vS 99528 " ) 9992, L Nwmmm —_— iom.m ,.w.m — wmmhumx.m_ .__m&_mn.uhmw.wr )
Buided 1a6uo) ou

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spuadns 0601-1
(Ao [aUU0SIB 150 YIBGYED 10f WNLUILIL 510l 7) Sinoy 0 @ £9 858

0 (o]0} 4 00t 7e€ G0s 8059 0g¢ AWILIAQ 0E0T-T
S4Bl UILPY 905 B UBLUAIOY JO YEE DIPBPNG JESA S0 FNO SISUBLL Ul PEPRjIUI 9505 JUEISISSY LDy (V700D %t SPARUL) inoy Jod 87 678 @ Uewsa.10H L~

0 €29'¢eS £29'€S z8L'es Gey'ey 7£8'99 L89'%¢ AunoH 0zZ0T-T
"ausLY payabpng aq JoUUED WY SUIT N0 J2Jsuedl Ul papruf Alees 1032a4a Md

0 0 0 0 9.9'8¢ 0 XA Asejes 0101-T
asuadxg jjoiied

uonewepay 1AM 052 2ded

128png €7 enidy 77 2N1dY T7
J19SeueR)\ UMOL sospusdng 40 S8 £202 png €20¢ | 7 €20¢ i 120¢

20T ‘o€ dunf - £20¢ ‘T Ainf
199ysy4o/\ 193png



€202/9/L pasinay

Z 98ed

0 0 0 0 0 0 utely spui9 0905-5
0 0 8z 0 0 0 penuo) dinb3z 0zZ0S-S
SWaY PRI JOU 51 J 58 JUNOWe Joeuo) dinby pauquiod JBuiduwng 23dss ‘sieda.s asnoy-up
005l 00S°L 009 0052 0 8/£'T sijeday dinb3 0105-S
ong Apedoad
6EL'YL 6ELVL 128'S 059'7) 009°22 2187l _ Yool 33 joid 1230l
0 0 0 0 0 0 IAS Joid WYIO 6660+
0 0 0 0 612G oSt JAS PR1RIUOD 08ZH-
(UOHI970U [EIUSLIOHALT JO JUSLLIEAT SUIEN,) SSUSIT 8/2sIq jenuuly
004 004 056 00/ G06 €08 SHWIRd /21 09Zb-b
ueLng ¥ pIEPOOH Ym JoesIoD
000Z) 000°2L 09g'e 00021 0671 00Z'SlL n1S Buussuibul 0Szy-b
bujisaf
68 68 88 0 0 0 Bunsal |oyooly g Bnig 0T+
1eba) [elausn
00§ 00S 0 00§ £6¢ 9.2 MRS [eBa7 060t
IoUBURIUCY) [eNULY DOSSY JJEMBISEN SUIEN]
o[} 4 00¥ 205 00% 189 6¢ sleuiwss @ sbuneaW 0L0v-
SUOREIID J0f S33) WeX3/53558)2 pa BUINUILGD
00S 005 0.9 00§ 08§ 00l sjooyds/Butuiesl 090~
I0dMITFN DT UOEI0SSY 127eMIISE/Y SUleh/
0SS 055 052 066 G 0sZ sdiysiaguain 0£0b-+
e e RMBI0d
009°} 009y sSw'e  009% 288 ey Soyddnsjeol
BULLINDSI-LIOU 10 pajedonuel]
00z 00z 5ig 00 8 e s21|ddns O 666¢-<
|ecaddy sOg 152nbay 1sonbay s2/15/20
1e3png € 2n19Y 20T enldYy TZ0T
Ja8eue\ UMOL Jostasadng 40 58 2202 P 4014 | | I

v20oz ‘0€ sunr - €20z ‘T Ainf
199YsH40/\ 123png



€20T/9/L PasiAdy

¢ 98ed

0 ovL'L ovL'L eel ovl'L 14514 orL'lL 294 uar Xel 0808-8
BZ0ZAS JUBDWALS feUi - S0YN2ed 18D §I0Z
0 16LEl LBL'EL LBL'EL LBL'EL LBL'EL LBL'EL S2IMRS 3920 - 0+08-8
suadx3z paxid
0 0 0 0 0 , 62008 0 o " pdepgdoid g0l
0 0 0 0 0 620'0¢ 0 uonea1daq 866/-~
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIPIYSA 00€L-L
pde) g doud
0 00 “e0r v 00z o 0 "~ 09SO0 [E30L
0 (0[0] 00k ¥e 00¢ 0 0 s|ejuapioul / s|ealy 0029-9
ajonfan jeuosiad fo asy)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 obea|in 0619-9
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BuisiieApyY 0919-9
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ByD oAS yueg 0519-9
921AIDS 12410
0 vov'6 vov'e  2eEy voy'eb zegle  elov  orshyedosdieol
Lpuow 13d zE$ @ mou auoyd (129 umoy buisy
0 708 0S8 €L€ 08 20t L0€ auoyd |80 09TS-S
yuow/pgs auy puet
0 00t'L 00%'1 /69 00%'1L 585l 989°L auoydalaL 0515-5
Spjal 23des yjog pue suoiels Buduing
0 000'9 0009 v€8'T 000'6 Leg'y 70L'S ApLyo313 0T15-S
Jecaddy s09 . 1sanbay 1senbay £z/is/€0
= 1wedpn |en1dy 7702 BNV TZ
Ja8euBy UMOL Josiaiadng 30 se £20¢ ROQEERe ! 2 ! oc

20T ‘0€ @unr - €20z ‘T Ainf
199ysy4o/\ 128png



£202/9/L pasinly

1 28ed

*a1ay pasieyd si %001 ng Aed Jo 9% £ g uo paseq AJuUC UBLWIRI04 40} SASURLIXT £TOT Ad

-oNUPASY 103 1NO0 YIJISNVUL SY3 Ul papnjoul s1 | Se 058# B TSO# 3daq uesmiaq Jds 399ysaiun 19y 2A2Y 10N 1M HTAL BugtuiSag JURIsIssy WPy Md :SILON

8ve'Z8 ) 8.9°1L8L 2.9'L81 1.8'61L veg'sGl  ele'vee  ge0'epk  wioL
8vZ‘Z8 8v2‘28 8vZ'Z8 9/2'9¢ 9/2'9¢ 15128 B29'8Y  sw=nIiauojeiol
GHZ78
zIo’sz %05 002005 JSSY Upy
LZ8Y %07 00°0£Z°8L 40103417 SueUlS
‘ 0L 40 ped jJou Anox ul paprjour vewaI04
286 %0E 00°60£66 1072810 5d
98561 %ST 00295 0T Jabeugy umao/
88 8v2'e8 82’8 9/2'92 9.2'92 151'2L 629'8Y N0 Ja4sUeLL 00666
0 0 0 000°01 00001 0000} 0 nsy 03 dad 00865
swiel1 930
0 BT -2 Le6 vl veeel  1eewL  S8zvl  186'Wb o susdx3 poxid [g3cl
‘ .. T (fep 5p Aep o) seopou uay ‘(ajgesinguiay) $3502 bup
[eoaddy S04 1sanbay 1s9nbay €z/15/€0
- 19dpn 2Ny 77 12N19% 17
1o8eUByy UMOL sosisadng o v png £20¢ |en3dy Z2z0¢ |2nY 1207

20T ‘0€ dunf - £20¢ ‘T AInr
199YysyIoM\ 198png



£202/9/L pasinay

0 8/9'181 ory'08 728'65 1 Z20'CLl gle'oel

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 LLS 0 €l el

0 0 0 0 0 €L2

0 0 00l 0 0 0

0 0 il 0 Ll€ 18G"L

0 0 €61l 0 gee'l G60'C

0 0 0 0 008 00¥'T

0 8/9'L81 867'6L 728'651 8LL'0LL 9L0'0¢l
1senboy zz/1€/20 o

leaciddy sOg

Jafeuely umo |

J0 52 ALk €20T

1obpng €202 [eNOV ZZ0Z 12NV TZO0T

20z ‘0€ sunf - €202 ‘T Anf
199YysyJoan 198png

sjejol jeuld

aseyaind Uoned0|ly 1aMas il
S994 UOIRAISIUIWUPY JOM3S 6017
xx 90UEBJRG pUNn4 10 2S7) 0258
awooU| Jsatal] 5158

sauld 20S8

S99 19SS UO }S2.19]L1] JOMSS £058

1S09) UalT JaMa3 7053

S)1S0D uondauLc) LOSE

S99 193 0052
asudiajug James - 058



€202/9/L pasinay

0 g/o'lgL  ovy'os  ¥T8'6S) ze0'el) gieleel S|ejo ] jeuld
0 0 0 0 0 0 aseyoind UonEI0jjy 12Mag Oly
0 0 0 0 0 0 $994 UONRISILILIPY IS 60LY
0 0 LLG 0 €l €l « 9OUBJEG PUNJ JO 93] 0258
0 0 0 0 0 €L aWOooU| }S2IR3U] 5158
0 0 00} 0 0 0 sauld 2098
0 0 144 0 LLg 18S°L S99 JaS() U0 3S2120U] 1IM3E £05E
0 0 c6l 0 £ze’l §60'2 1S0Q USIT JIM2S 2028
0 0 0 0 009 00¥'Z $JSOD UONOAULIOT L05E
0 8,9'181 867'6. 728'6G1 6LL°0LL 9L0'0¢l S99 42s 0058

asudiaug Jamas - 058

“““ “3senbay cz/1e/20

1ebpng €207 [BNIDY 77 BNIDY L7
soBeuey Um0 JOS lebpng €20 12MNIdY ZZ0C  1EN20Y TZOC

leaciddy s0g

¥20z ‘0€ unr - €202 ‘T Ainf
199Ysydopn 128png



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board MEMO

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
RE: Business Licenses
DATE: July 5, 2023

July 11, 2023 Select Board Meeting

9. New Business
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
3. Business Licenses
a. Renewal Victualer License to Macks Place, Inc. (Pizza Truck)
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk
b. New Victualer License to Lakeside Pines Campground at 54 Lakeside Pines Road
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk
c. Renewal Adult Use Marijuana Store to Canuvo at 152 Portland Road
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk
d. Renewal Adult Use Marijuana Cultivation Facility to Canuvo at 152 Portland Road
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk
e. Renewal Medical Marijuana Registered Dispensary to Canuvo at 152 Portland Road
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerl’’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




Date: July 11, 2023

VOTE TO AUTHORIZE LEASE PURCHASE OF 2023 JOHN DEERE 75G EXCAVATOR
AND RELATED ACCESSORIES IN PRINCIPAL, AMOUNT OF UP TO $155,000.00

Under and pursuant to the provisions of Title 30-A M.R.S., Sections 5721, 5722, and 5728, approval of the
voters of the Town of Bridgton (the “Town™) at a Town Meeting duly called and held on June 14,2023 and
all other applicable law, the Select Board of the Town hereby VOTES as follows:

L.

That the Town Manager of the Town (the “Town Manager”) is authorized to solicit proposals from
lease purchase companies and to execute and deliver a lease purchase agreement in the name and on
behalf of the Town to provide financing for a 2023 John Deere 75G Excavator and related accessories
(the “Equipment”) in a principal amount not to exceed $155,000 (the “Maximum Principal Amount)
in such form and on such terms not inconsistent with said Town Meeting approval and this Vote, as
the Town Manager may approve (the “Lease”);

That, to the extent not inconsistent with said Town Meeting approval and this Vote, the Town
Manager is authorized to select such date(s), maturity(ies), denomination(s), interest rate(s), place(s)
of payment, form(s), and other details of the Lease as the Town Manager may approve, said approval
to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof;

That the Town Manager is authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of the Town such tax
compliance certificates and arbitrage and use of proceeds certificates as may, in the Town Manager’s
judgment, be necessary or convenient to effect the transactions authorized by this Vote;

That the Town Manager is authorized to covenant on behalf of the Town that (i) no part of the
proceeds of the Lease shall be used, directly or indirectly, to acquire any securities and obligations,
the acquisition of which would cause the Lease to be an “arbitrage bond” within the meaning of
Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the “Code™), and (ii) the proceeds
of the Lease and the Equipment financed by the Lease shall not be used in a manner that would cause
the Lease to be a “private activity bond” within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code;

That the Town Manager is authorized to covenant on behalf of the Town to file any information
report and pay any rebate due to the United States in connection with the issuance of the Lease, and
to take all other lawful actions necessary to ensure the interest portion of the rental payments under
and pursuant to the Lease will be excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof for purposes
of federal income taxation and to refrain from taking any action which would cause such interest
portion of the rental payments to become includable in the gross income of the owners thereof;,

That the Town Manager may, as applicable, designate the Lease as a qualified tax-exempt obligation
within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code;

That the Town hereby resolves and declares its official intent pursuant to Section 1.150-2(¢) of the
Treasury Regulations that the Town reasonably expects to use the proceeds of the Lease to reimburse
certain original expenditures from the Town’s general or other fund, paid not earlier than 60 days
prior to adoption of this Vote or to be paid, which original expenditures have been or will be incurred
in connection with costs of the Equipment; and that the Town reasonably expects that the maximum
principal amount that the Town will issue to finance the Equipment is the Maximum Principal
Amount, as stated hereinabove, and further that an attested copy of this declaration of official intent
be kept in the permanent records of the Town;



8.  That the appropriate officials of the Town, acting singly, are authorized to execute and deliver on
behalf of the Town such other documents and certificates as may be required in connection with the
Lease;

9.  That if the Town Manager or any other officer or official of the Town is for any reason unavailable
to, as applicable, approve, execute, or attest the Lease or any related financing documents, the person
acting in any such capacity, whether as a successor, assistant, deputy, or otherwise, is authorized to
act for such officer or official with the same force and effect as if such officer or official had
performed such act; and

10. That an attested copy of this Vote is to be filed with the minutes of this meeting.

A true copy, attest:

Town Clerk
Town of Bridgton



ZM w Town of Bridgton
—-\%J Finance Office
» 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009
BR' mmN Direct Tel. (207) 803-9957 * Fax (207) 647-8789
hh

Email: eymann@bridgtonmaine.or

MEMORANDUM
Date: July 6, 2023

To:  Robert Peabody, Town Manage
Georgiann Fleck, Deputy Town Manager -

From: Holly Heymann, Finance Directo Jog@g‘

Re: Recreation Department Reserve Account Limit Increase

The donations we received from the Greater Bridgton Chamber of Commerce of $1,440.00 on 11/18/2022
and $20,000.00 on 1/31/2023 earmarked for the Snack Shack improvements at the HAM Complex, have

been placed into the Recreation Department Reserve Account (Fund #52) increasing the balance to
$61,847.00.

The current limit of $50,000 needs to be increased to $100,000.00 to allow for these donations to remain
in this fund until the improvements to the Snack Shack are complete.



TOWN OF BRIDGTON
RESERVE ACCOUNTS POLICY

Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to provide process and oversight to the establishment and utilization
of reserve accounts comprising a reserve fund established by the Town of Bridgton for financing the
acquisition or reconstruction of a specific, or a type of, capital improvement; financing the
acquisition of a specific item or type of capital equipment; or a sinking fund account for paying a

funded debt.

Authorization to establish a reserve fund

Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5801, the Town of Bridgton shall establish a reserve fund. Said reserve
fund shall consist of certain designated reserve accounts. The reserve accounts shall be categorized
as a capital improvement reserve, capital equipment reserve, or sinking fund account.

Designated reserve accounts

The Town Manager upon consultation with the respective Department Head shall recommend to
and the Select Board may approve the establishment of a designated reserve account or the
elimination of an established reserve account.

There are hereby established the following designated reserve accounts:

Police Cruiser Purchase Reserve
Fire Apparatus Reserve
Public Works Equipment Reserve
Transfer Station Equipment Reserve
Capital Projects Reserve
Municipal Buildings Reserve
Recreation Department Reserve
Employees Accrued Benefits Reserve
Wastewater Reserve

. Salmon Point Reserve

M0 e O R B9 B S

—
o

11. Revaluation Reserve

12. Pondicherry Park Reserve

13. Sabatis Island Reserve

14. Capital Projects Maintenance Reserve
15. Senior Property Tax Assistance Reserve
16. Communications Equipment Reserve

Approved 04/14/15
Revised 09/12/17;12/10/19; 09/08/20;
07/12/22;03/28/23 -1



Reserve accounts currently existing and not included in the above list shall either continue to be
used for their intended purpose until depletion or shall lapse into the Undesignated Fund Balance
as of June 30, 2015. Any “carry forwards” currently budgeted and intended to function as a reserve
may be used to fund the established appropriate reserve fund.

Funding for reserve accounts

The reserve accounts may be funded by direct annual appropriation by inclusion in the annual
budget voted at Town Meeting; unanticipated revenues such as sale of forfeiture property; proceeds
from vehicle sales or the sale of goods; or funds from the undesignated fund balance if so approved
by the legislative body at an Annual or Special Town Meeting. Donations specific to a particular
Town operation may also be credited to a reserve account.

Authority to use and withdraw

The Town Manager must authorize the use and withdrawal of any and all reserve account funds. All
expenditures exceeding $10,000 require a Select Board vote.

Administration responsibilities

The Finance Officer shall be responsible for monitoring the Town’s reserve accounts and for
insuring that this policy is adhered to. The Finance Officer shall annually, as part of the budget
process, submit a report outlining the status of the Town’s reserve accounts which shall be included
in the proposed budget submitted to the Select Board and Budget Committee. The Finance Officer
may also provide partial or complete status reports at other times to the Select Board, Budget
Committee, Town Manager, or Department Heads. The Town Manager shall present a five (5) year
capital expenditure plan for Reserve Accounts annually in October.

How to establish a Reserve Account

1) An account is established during the budget process unless Select Board makes an
exception;
2) The request is reviewed and approved by the Town Manager;
3) The request must contain:
a. Statement of purpose
b. Source(s) of funding
c. Amounts and limits;
d. Special considerations if applicable; and
4) The establishment of the account must be approved by the Select Board.

Specific reserve account requirements

1. Police Cruiser Purchase Reserve

Approved 04/14/15
Revised 09/12/17; 12/10/19; 09/08/20;
07/12/22; 03/28/23 il



1) Purpose. The purpose of the account is to annually fund either partially or completely the
purchase of a police cruiser.

2) Funding. The Police Cruiser Purchase Reserve Account may be funded by direct
appropriation in the annual budget or by the sale of police cruisers.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Police Cruiser Purchase Reserve Account may not exceed $30,000
in a given fiscal year. Funding in excess of $30,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the
undesignated fund balance at the end of the fiscal year.

Fire Apparatus Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account is to fund the purchase of specific fire apparatus
designated in the five year capital plan.

2) Funding. The Fire Apparatus Reserve Account may be funded by direct appropriation in the
annual budget and by the sale of apparatus.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Fire Apparatus Reserve Account shall not exceed $375,000.
Funding in excess of $375,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the undesignated fund balance
at the end of the fiscal year.

Public Works Equipment Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account is to fund either partially or completely the purchase
of Public Works equipment.

2) Funding. The Public Works Equipment Reserve Account may be funded by direct
appropriation in the annual budget and by the sale of equipment.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Public Works Equipment Reserve Account shall not exceed
$200,000. Funding in excess of $200,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the undesignated
fund balance at the end of the fiscal year.

Transfer Station Equipment Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account is to fund either partially or completely the purchase
of Transfer Station equipment.

2) Funding. The Transfer Station Equipment Reserve Account may be funded by direct
appropriation in the annual budget and by the sale of equipment.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Transfer Station Equipment Reserve Account shall not exceed
$100,000. Funding in excess of $100,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the undesignated
fund balance at the end of the fiscal year.

Capital Projects Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to fund capital improvement projects as
identified in the Capital Improvement Plan.

2) Funding. The Capital Projects Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget or, pursuant to Town Meeting approval, unexpended balances remaining at the end
of each fiscal year from the Town’s annual appropriations for Capital Expenditures.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Capital Projects Reserve shall not exceed $750,000. Funding in
excess of $750,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the undesignated fund balance at the end
of the fiscal year.

Municipal Buildings Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to fund extraordinary building repair and
maintenance expenditures for any municipally owned building. The funds shall be
segregated as to intended purpose: Town Office, Town Hall, Fire Department Buildings,

Approved 04/14/15
Revised 09/12/17; 12/10/19; 09/08/20;
07/12/22;03/28/23 -3



8.

2,

1%

i

2)

3)

Public Works Department Buildings, Recreation Department Buildings and Armory. The
Board of Selectmen, at their sole discretion, may commingle funds if a specific need,
conforming to the intended purpose of the Reserve, arises.

Funding The Municipal Buildings Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the
annual budget.

Amounts and Limits. The Municipal Buildings Reserve shall not have a fund balance limit.

Recreation Department Reserve

1)

2)

3)

Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to fund the cost of capital recreational
equipment and facilities such as playground equipment or facility improvements.

Funding. Recreation Department Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the
annual budget, unexpended balances remaining at the end of each fiscal year from the
Town’s annual appropriations, fundraising, and/or donations.

Amounts and Limits. The Recreational Department Reserve shall not exceed $50,;000
$100,000.

Employees Accrued Benefits Reserve

1)

2)

3)

Purpose. The purpose of the account is to pay accrued vacation and sick leave to employees
terminating their employment with the Town pursuant to the most current Town of
Bridgton Personnel Policy or the most current union contract.

Funding. The Employee’s Accrued Benefits Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation
in the annual budget.

Amounts and Limits. The Employee’s Accrued Benefits Reserve shall not exceed the
aggregate liability for the current budget year.

Wastewater Reserve

1)

2)

Purpose. The purpose of the Wastewater Reserve account is to provide funding for capital
projects and/or equipment as identified in the Capital Improvement Plan or emergency
repairs for the Town’s Wastewater system.

Funding The Wastewater Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget and excess revenues at the end of the fiscal year.

Amounts and Limits. The Wastewater Reserve shall not exceed $200,000. Should the

Reserve limit be reached, no additional funds shall be budgeted until the balance falls below
the identified limit.

Salmon Point Reserve

1)

2)

3)

Purpose. The purpose of the Salmon Point Reserve account is to provide funding for capital
projects and/or equipment as identified in the Capital Improvement Plan or emergency
repairs at Salmon Point.

Funding. The Salmon Point Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget and excess revenues at the end of the fiscal year.

Amounts and Limits. The Salmon Point Reserve shall not exceed $150,000. Should the
Reserve limit be reached, no additional funds shall be budgeted until the balance falls below
the identified limit.

Revaluation Reserve

1)

Purpose. The purpose of the Revaluation Reserve account is to provide funding for a real
estate and personal property revaluation.

Approved 04/14/15
Revised 09/12/17;12/10/19; 09/08/20;
07/12/22,03/28/23 8



2) Funding. The Revaluation Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Revaluation Reserve shall not exceed the estimated cost of
undergoing a revaluation currently estimated at $200,000. Should the Reserve limit be
reached, no additional funds shall be budgeted until the balance falls below the identified
limit.

12. Pondicherry Park Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to fund the cost of capital improvements and
emergency repairs.

2) Funding Pondicherry Park Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget, fundraising, and/or donations.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Pondicherry Park Reserve shall not exceed $250,000.

13. Sabatis Island Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to fund the cost of capital improvements,
maintenance and emergency repairs.

2) Funding. Sabatis Island Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation in the annual
budget, fundraising, donations, fees and timber harvesting.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Sabatis Island Reserve shall not have a fund balance limit. Upon
termination of the lease agreement with State of Maine, any remaining funds will be
deposited in the Moose Pond Land Trust Fund.

14. Capital Projects Maintenance Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account shall be to off-set extraordinary maintenance or repair
costs for completed capital improvement projects.

2) Funding. The Capital Projects Maintenance Reserve may be funded by direct appropriation
in the annual budget, sale of tax acquired properties or unexpended capital improvement
bond proceeds.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Capital Projects Maintenance Reserve shall not exceed $200,000.
Funding in excess of $200,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the undesignated fund balance
at the end of the fiscal year.

15. Senior Property Tax Assistance Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account is to fund the Senior Property Tax Assistance Program
in accordance with the Senior Tax Assistance Ordinance approved June 14, 2022.

2) Funding The Senior Property Tax Assistance Account will be funded from the Unrestricted
Fund Balance by vote at Annual Town Meeting.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Senior Property Tax Assistance Account does not have a limit.

16. Communications Equipment Reserve

1) Purpose. The purpose of the account is to fund the purchase of specific communications
equipment identified in the budget process.

2) Funding. The Communications Equipment Reserve Account is funded by direct
appropriation in the annual budget.

3) Amounts and Limits. The Communications Equipment Reserve Account shall not exceed
$100,000. Funding in excess of $100,000 per fiscal year shall lapse into the undesignated
fund balance at the end of the fiscal year.

Approved 04/14/15
Revised 09/12/17;12/10/19; 09/08/20;
07/12/22; 03/28/23 -5



